“"‘ﬁ—-— _F#— 7" Department of Environment and Natural Resources
~— — Ecosystems Research and Development Bureau
JUN 09 2003
MEMORANDUM
FOR : The Regional Executive Director
DENR-MIMAROPA
FROM : The Director
SUBJECT : REQUEST FOR A MEETING TO DISCUSS THE CARRYING

CAPACITY DETERMINATION OF EL NIDO, PALAWAN

This has reference to the carrying capacity study conducted in 2018 covering El Nido,
Palawan, which is the subject of the previous report containing some comments from the
concerned local government.

In order to further discuss the way forward to address their concerns, a team from ERDB
would like to seek an audience with you on June 27, 2023, at 10:00 AM in your Office. We
will adjust the schedule at your most convenient time.

The ERDB-Urban Ecosystem Research Division will coordinate with you on this
matter to finalize the schedule, and may be reached through telephone numbers (+63)
0158527439 (mobile), (049) 536 2269 local 209 (telephone); or through (+63) 495362850
(fax); and email at uerd@erdb.denr.gov.ph and erdb@denr.gov.ph.
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For your information and consideration.
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